

AGENDA

Name of Meeting	Ordinary Long Itchington Parish Council Meeting
Date, Time and Venue	Wednesday 3rd March 2021 at 7.30pm via Zoom Video Conferencing
Meeting Chair	Cllr Barbara Atkins (Chairman)
Minute Taker	Mrs Helen Stewart (Clerk)
Summons	Cllr Ian Briggs, Cllr Linda Clark, Cllr Richard Jackson, Cllr Sally Shillitoe, Cllr Louis Adam, Cllr Safi Setchell, Cllr Nick Solman and Cllr Jon Venn.

Zoom Details

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4545922449?pwd=K04xaUttM1plUENMeVNFYSs3NUUpE Zz09>

Meeting ID: 454 592 2449

Passcode: 180380

Public Forum

Please note this meeting may be recorded.

Members of the public may address the committee within the public forum only. Members of the public are invited to remain as observers (with their microphones muted and video off) for the remainder of the meeting.

Members of the public who are unable to join the live meeting are invited to email their comments to parishcouncil@longitchington.com in advance of the meeting.

Agenda Number	Item
1.	Apologies To receive apologies from those summoned to the meeting.
2.	Declarations of Interests Councillors to declare any prejudicial and personal interests in any of the items on the agenda in their nature.
3.	Minutes of previous Parish Council Meetings DOCUMENT To sign and approve the minutes of the Ordinary Monthly Meeting held 3 rd February 2021
4.	Actions from the Minutes <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Update on costs for village noticeboards b. Update on the planned pelican Crossing for Stockton Rd c. Update on the order and delivery of additional dog waste bins and signage d. Update on sewage and flooding problems
5.	District Councillors Report An opportunity for the Councillor from Stratford District Council & Warwickshire County Council to share information from their jurisdictions.
6.	COVID - 19 Update Changes in guidance which affect the community or Parish Council
7.	Finance DOCUMENT To ratify the payments for March 2021
8.	Annual Parish Meeting To confirm the date and the details of the virtual Annual Parish Meeting (24 th April 2021)
9.	Traffic <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. To updated on the correspondence with WCC following on February's meeting b. To consider lobbying the relevant authorities to reduce the speed limit on A423.
10.	Policies DOCUMENT To review the following documentation:-

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Scheme of Delegation - Complaints Procedure - Communications Policy
11.	<p>Land Ownership To consider creating a land trust to protect the green spaces owned by LIPC</p>
12.	<p>Stratford District Planning Enforcement To be updated on the David Wilson Homes enforcement issue.</p>
13.	<p>Pump Track To consider investigating the viability of creating a pump track for smaller children at Green End (Pump Track is a small circuit of track that undulates up and down and is used by scooter riders and BMX bikers)</p>
14.	<p>Reports DOCUMENT a. Community Centre b. Open Spaces c. Neighbourhood Plan d. HS2 e. Climate Change f. Planning g. Communications Group</p>
15.	<p>Correspondence To discuss and respond to any correspondence received.</p>
16.	<p>Any Other Business Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is an opportunity to raise any items not already listed on the agenda to be discussed at the next meeting.</p>
17.	<p>Date of Next Meeting: 1st April 2021 at 7.30pm – Ordinary Meeting</p>